

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: **06/22/99**

Received By: **nilsepe**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Dake**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **nilsepe**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **TNF, ISR**

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - 303 (2),

Topic:

General transportation aid amounts

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|---------------------|----------------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | nilsepe 06/22/99 | wjackson 06/22/99 | | _____ | | | |
| /1 | nilsepe 06/23/99 | wjackson 06/23/99 | kfollet 06/22/99 | _____ | ismith 06/22/99 | | |
| /2 | nilsepe 06/24/99 | wjackson 06/25/99 | ismith 06/23/99 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/24/99 | | |
| /3 | | | haugeca 06/25/99 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/25/99 | | |

6/25/99 10:14:07 AM

Page 2

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/22/99

Received By: nilsepe

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Dake

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: nilsepe

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **TNF, ISR**

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - 303 (2),

Topic:

General transportation aid amounts

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|---------------------|----------------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | nilsepe 06/22/99 | wjackson 06/22/99 | | _____ | | | |
| /1 | nilsepe 06/23/99 | wjackson 06/23/99 | kfollet 06/22/99 | _____ | ismith 06/22/99 | | |
| /2 | | 1/3 6/25 WLJ | ismith 06/23/99 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/24/99 | | |

FE Sent For:

CH
6-25

CH
1/11/99 6-25

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/22/99

Received By: nilsepe

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Dake

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: nilsepe

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Transportation - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: TNF, ISR

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - 1525 (2),

Topic:

General transportation aid amounts

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|---------------------|----------------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | nilsepe 06/22/99 | wjackson 06/22/99 | | _____ | | | |
| /1 | | 12 (1/23 WL) | kfollet 06/22/99 | _____ | ismith 06/22/99 | | |
| | | | IS 6/23 | IS/JF 6/23 | | | |

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/22/99

Received By: nilsepe

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Dake

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: nilsepe

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Transportation - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: TNF, ISR

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - 1525 (2),

Topic:

General transportation aid amounts

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|----------------|-----------------|--------------|----------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | nilsepe | | KJf 6/22 | KJf/Km 6/22 | | | |

FE Sent For:

<END>

for: ARC

B. J. Dake

Pre-to-pil - 1525
(enter as you do it)

(#)

Representative Brandemuehl
Representative Stone
Representative Gard

TRANSPORTATION

Transportation Package
(Including Verbal Amendments)

PCW

1. *Local Segregated Transportation Accounts.* Establish compliance with the following as a condition of receiving general transportation aid and state mass transit operating assistance, effective with payments for calendar year 2000:

a. *require DOT to promulgate rules to implement am.* Require each local unit of government (defined as counties, cities, villages and towns) to create a segregated account for local highways and a segregated account for mass transit (if the government receives state aid for mass transit), to which all state and federal categorical funds for local highways and mass transit, including local match amounts, would have to be deposited;

b. Require that any new local revenue source dedicated to local highways or mass transit would have to be deposited in the respective accounts;

c. Require that all local general revenues allocated to local highways or mass transit must be deposited in the respective accounts;

d. Require that each local government must deposit at least the same level of local general revenues, for both local highways and mass transit, in the respective accounts as that unit of government deposited, on average, during the lowest three of the preceding five years; and

e. Specify that revenues in the accounts can only be spent on local highways and mass transit, respectively.

PCW
b0905

2. *General Transportation Aid.* Decrease funding by \$1,730,400 SEG in 2000-01 to establish a 6.0% increase in funding, beginning in calendar year 2000, for counties and municipalities. Set the calendar year distribution at \$83,469,000 for 2000 and thereafter for counties and at \$262,603,400 for 2000 and thereafter for municipalities. Establish the mileage aid rate at \$1,692 per mile for calendar year 2000, and thereafter.

Delete a provision in the Joint Committee on Finance's substitute amendment that would suspend the general transportation aid formula for aid payments in calendar years 2000 and 2001 and provide the percentage increase in total funding uniformly for all aid recipients, based on their 1999 amounts.

1999

Date (time) needed

ARC

LRB b. 0905, 1

CAUCUS BUDGET AMENDMENT
[ONLY FOR CAUCUS]

PEN: Wlj:

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

Note

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

INSEED

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

- ↓ #. Page 975, line 1: delete "+ sub. (10)".
- ↓ #. Page 975, line 11: after "2000" insert "and thereafter".
- ↓ #. Page 975, line 12: delete lines 12 and 13.
- ↓ #. Page 975, line 17: after "1999," insert "and".
- ↓ #. Page 975, line 18: delete "\$84,303,700 in calendar year 2001 and".
- ↓ #. Page 975, line 24: after "1999," insert "and".
- ↓ #. Page 975, line 25: delete "\$265,229,400 in calendar year 2001 and".

(END)

1999

AMENDMENTS

LRB _____/_____
_____:_____:_____

Ther

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:

For the item text, execute: create → item: → m: → \$in-dec

#. Page *173*, line *6*: ~~de~~ (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year ~~1999-00~~
by \$ and in (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2000-01 by \$ *834,700* to ~~de~~ *de*crease funding for the ~~purpose~~
[purposes] for which the appropriation is made ~~to~~ *de*crease funding for
..... *30*

#. Page *173*, line *8*: ~~de~~ (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year ~~1999-00~~
by \$ and in (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2000-01 by \$ *2,626,000* to ~~de~~ *de*crease funding for the ~~purpose~~
[purposes] for which the appropriation is made ~~to~~ *de*crease funding for
..... *30*

In the component bar, for a "frozen" amendment item (used in amendments to amendments):

For the item text, execute: create → item: → afterline [or the applicable item]

For the "frozen" item text, execute: . create → item: → frz: → m: → \$inc-dec

#. Page, line
..... Page, line: in (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00
by \$ and in (de)crease the dollar amount for fiscal year
2000-01 by \$ [to ...crease funding for the [purpose]
[purposes] for which the appropriation is made] [to ...crease funding for
.....]*

* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.

(end insert 1)

D-NOTE

60905/1du

¶ Please check the appropriation
adjustments in this draft. The difference
in aid amounts distributed in FY
1999-2000 and FY 2000-2001 was greater
than the \$1,730,400 decrease identified
in the motion.

-PEN

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0905/1dn
PEN:wlj:kjf

June 22, 1999

Please check the appropriation adjustments in this draft. The difference in aid amounts distributed in FY 1999-2000 and FY 2000-2001 was greater than the \$1,730,400 decrease identified in the motion.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0905/4
PEN:wlj:kjf

ARC

12

ARC:.....Dake - ²⁰³1525(2), General transportation aid amounts
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 ✓ 1. Page 173, line 6: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
- 3 ~~\$834,700~~ ^{\$417,400} to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
- 4 ✓ 2. Page 173, line 8: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
- 5 ~~\$2,456,000~~ ^{\$1,313,000} to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
- 6 3. Page 975, line 1: delete "sub. (10)".
- 7 4. Page 975, line 11: after "2000" insert "and thereafter".
- 8 5. Page 975, line 12: delete lines 12 and 13.
- 9 6. Page 975, line 17: after "1999," insert "and".
- 10 7. Page 975, line 18: delete "\$84,303,700 in calendar year 2001 and".



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb09050
PEN:wj:ijs

13

ARC:.....Dake - 303 (2), General transportation aid amounts
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 173, line 6: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
- 3 \$417,400 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
- 4 **2.** Page 173, line 8: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
- 5 \$1,313,000 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
- 6 **3.** Page 975, line 1: delete “, sub. (10)”.
- 7 **4.** Page 975, line 11: after “2000” insert “and thereafter”.
- 8 **5.** Page 975, line 12: delete lines 12 and 13.
- 9 **6.** Page 975, line 17: after “1999,” insert “and”.
- 10 **7.** Page 975, line 18: delete “\$84,303,700 in calendar year 2001 and”.



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0905/3
PEN:wlj:ch

ARC:.....Dake - 303 (2), General transportation aid amounts

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 173, line 6: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
3 \$417,400 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4 **2.** Page 173, line 8: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
5 \$1,313,000 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

6 **3.** Page 975, line 1: delete ". sub. (10)".

7 **4.** Page 975, line 11: after "2000" insert "and thereafter".

8 **5.** Page 975, line 12: delete lines 12 and 13.

9 **6.** Page 975, line 17: after "1999," insert "and".

10 **7.** Page 975, line 18: delete "\$84,303,700 in calendar year 2001 and".

